DEPCO, Inc.

Box 1028
800 Central
ODESSA. TEXAS 79760

Exploration & Production

March 26, 1968
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 . -

Attention: Mr. Bill Gressett
Dear Sir:

In a telephone conversation with Leon Standard, March 25, 1968, he
stated the Commission needed some information on well No. 47 and No. 63
in the Artesia Unit.

PBTD-orm the Artesia Unit Well No. 47 is 2567'.

PBTD on the Artesia Unit Well No. 63 is 2610' with-O.H-Ffrem-2}+30'
_to 2610,

If additional data is required, please so inform this office by
your reply.

Yours truly,
R Yelin
(ﬂa x’}-“ﬂ\.
R. D. Yeates

District Engineer
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